
LETTER AGREEMENT
NO. 97-89-PGE IBEW

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS DEPARTMENT
375 NORTH WIGET LANE, SUITE 150
WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94598
(510) 746-4282

INTERNATIONAL BROTHERHOOD OF
ELECTRICAL WORKERS, AFL-CIO

LOCAL UNION 1245, I.B.EW
P.O. BOX 4790

WALNUT CREEK, CALIFORNIA 94596
(510) 933-6060

MEL BRADLEY, MANAGER OR
DAVID J. BERGMAN, CHIEF NEGOTIATOR

Local Union No. 1245
International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO
P.O. Box 4790
Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager

Gentlemen:

Latonya Broughton, a part-time Utility Machine Operator in Payment Processing, was recently
assigned layoff through Title 19 in conjunction with the relocation of the Company's Customer Billing
function from San Francisco to West Sacramento.

In an attempt to avoid an involuntary layoff, Company is now proposing to place Ms. Broughton as a
part-time Service Representative at the San Francisco Call Center. Ms. Broughton will be offered
an available part-time shift. Her assignment at SFCC will commence with the next scheduled CSR
class.

This proposal has been discussed with Union Business Representatives Debbie Mazzanti and Eric
Wolfe.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided
and return one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY


